VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Paananen, Ron

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 2:54 PM

To: Arany, Sally (Consultant)

Subject: FW: Bored Tunnel and AWV Volume Comparison

Attachments: AWV Exist & Projected Volume Sketches.jpg; AWV Exist & Projected Volume Sketches.pdf

I'm at a different computer. Can you print this for me? Thanks.

From: James D. Parsons [mailto:JParsons@parametrix.com]

Sent: Monday, April 06, 2009 10:16 AM

To: Powers, Bob; Posthuma, Ron; Paananen, Ron

Cc: Bandy, Mark; OClaire, Christina; Pearce, Steve; Randy McCourt
Subject: Bored Tunnel and AWV Volume Comparison

Attached are the comparisons of the existing (2008) AMV and Alaskan Way volumes and those for the Bored Tunnel
from the Year 2015 Scenario F model run. In the case of the tunnel Randy is still working on getting the volumes
sorted out north of the Harrison Street portal so only the tunnel mainline is shown. Sorry this took so long to
produce but as usual any time you pull numbers for the model runs we find other things that don't look just right
and need to get "post processed".

Jim
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